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SEMRAU ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, P.L.L.C.

January 25, 2013

Alison Mohns

Skagit County Planning and Permit
1800 Continental Place

Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Re: Dike District 12 Levee Certification Project
PL 12-0191, FP 12-0064 and PL 12-0207
Well Log Inventory
Section 33, T.35 N., R. 4 E., W.M.
Section 28, T.35N., R. 4 E., W.M.
Section 04, T. 34 N, R. 4 E., W.M.

Dear Ms. Mohns:

A search was performed on the DOE website for wells within Section 28, & 33, Township 35
North, Range 4 East and Section 4, Township 34 North, Range 4 East. There were 16 wells log
references found within 1000 feet of the project.

The list below includes the names, parcel number, and well id numbers from the search data.

John M. Erchinger
P38229/ Well ID#351436

Merle Miller
Well ID# 3708 (Abandoned)/ Parcel # unknown

Lawrence Boettcher
P62683/ Well ID# 81078

Edward Wicket
Well ID# 351438/ Parcel # unknown

|.Nagatani
Well ID# 351437/ Parcel # unknown

Tom Bobbins
P62373/ Well ID# 85339

Skagit County Dike District 12
Well ID# 589827/590642 GB-1/ Parcel # unknown

Skagit County Dike District 12
P38223 GB-2/ Well ID# 589829/589831
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Re: Dike District 12 Levee Certification Project
PL 12-0191, FP 12-0064 and PL 12-0207

Skagit County Dike District 12
P38305 GB-3/ Well ID# 590929

Skagit County Dike District 12
P38305 GB-4/ Well ID# 589833/589835

Skagit County Dike District 12
P38307 GB-5/ Well ID# 589836/589837

Skagit County Dike District 12
P38305 GB-6/ Well ID# 590962/590963

- Skagit County Dike District 12
P38305 GB-7/ Well ID# 590931

Skagit County Dike District 12
Well ID# 590972/590974 GB-8/ Parcel # unknown

Skagit County Dike District 12
Well ID# 590979/590981 GB-9/ Parcel # unknown

Tom Sheppard
Well ID# 85347/ Parcel # unknown

Also note that well ID# 85347 Tom Sheppard, was included in this search. We have not been
able to locate this on the attached map nor could we find a Bolson road in this region. We
suspect this well may actually be located in Section 20, Township 33 North, Range 4 East, near
Conway School.

Please don't hesitate to give me a call if you have any further questions or need additional
information.

Sincerely,

il

Mike Krieger
360-424-9566
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